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Kirby E x p l o r a t i o n Co. of Texas 
P.O. Box 1745 
Houston, TX 77251 

Re: B o l i n g Federal #5 C-22-29N-3W 

Gentlemen: 

I t i s my understanding t h a t the referenced disposal w e l l had 
a leak i n the wellhead r a t h e r than a casing f a i l u r e and t h a t 
i t has been r e p a i r e d . We have not received a sundry n o t i c e 
t o t h i s e f f e c t . I r e a l i z e t h a t the n o t i c e may have been 
f i l e d w i t h the BLM and perhaps i t has got hung up there. At 
any r a t e , we must have a copy before we can approve of 
r e i n j e c t i o n . Also, the w e l l must have another p o s i t i v e 
pressure t e s t s t o prove mechanical i n t e g r i t y before begining 
i n j e c t i o n . Please schedule the t e s t as soon as pos s i b l e . 
N o t i f y t h i s o f f i c e a t l e a s t 24 hours p r i o r t o t e s t , so we 
may provide a witness. 

I f you have any questions, please contact me. 

Yours t r u l y , 

Charles Gholson 
Deputy O i l & Gas Inspector 

CG/dj 

xc: W i l l i a m J. LeMay 
Pr e n t i s s Childs 
David Catnach 
Well F i l e 
UIC F i l e 
Mr. Hap Post 
P.O. Box 640 
Cuba, NM 87013 


